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Dear Sir/Madam,  
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Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosures requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby 
enclosed herewith Annual Report for the financial year 2023-24. 
 
You are requested to kindly take the above information on record. 
 
Thanking you,  
 
Yours Faithfully, 

For Asarfi Hospital Limited 
 
 
Seepika Gupta 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
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LOCATION MAP OF AGM VENUE 
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VENUE: 5th FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL, BARAMURI, B. POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 
828130 
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VISION 

Health For All, Quick & Economic 

We Will Service with Smile 

We Will Listen to Our Patients 

We Will Never Argue with Patients 

Patient Is Our Boss 

We Will Treat Patient as Our Own Family Member 

We Will Do Something Extra Every Time 

We Will Be Fast and Simple 

We Will Reach to Patients if They Don't 

Our Profit Centre Will Not Be a Conflict in Doing 
What Is Right for Our Patient 

We Will Invest in Infrastructure and Capacity 
Building 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR MESSAGE 

In this new era, our purpose remains as profound as 

ever. We are the architects of well-being, guiding 

individuals through the most vulnerable moments of 

their lives with advanced care, empathy, and precision. 

Over the past year, we have not just withstood the 

challenges but have transformed them into 

opportunities for innovation and growth. Our commitment to our patients and 

the communities we serve has been unwavering, as we continue to push the 

boundaries of what healthcare can achieve. 

As we examine our financial performance, we recognize that financial health 

is a cornerstone of our ability to innovate and deliver exceptional care. 

Through strategic investments in artificial intelligence, robotics, and 

telemedicine, we are enhancing our capabilities, training our teams in next-

generation techniques, and ensuring our facilities meet the highest standards 

of tomorrow. 

Looking ahead, our commitment to innovation is not just a priority—it is our 

roadmap. We are at the forefront of digital transformation, integrating 

personalized medicine, and patient-centric models that are reshaping the 

healthcare experience. Collaboration with other innovators and leveraging the 

power of data will be crucial as we navigate the challenges and opportunities 

of this rapidly evolving landscape. 

Thank you. 

Udai Partap Singh 

Managing Director 

 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 6 

CFO MESSAGE 

Our services have evolved, driven by resilience 

and adaptability. The heroes of this evolution 

are our frontline medical professionals, who 

have harnessed cutting-edge technologies and 

embraced new methodologies to deliver care 

that is not only effective but also anticipates the 

needs of tomorrow. Their dedication and 

expertise exemplify the vital role we play in an increasingly complex world. 

Financially, we have achieved 17.90% revenue growth, a clear indication of 

the increasing demand for our services and the effectiveness of our patient-

centered approach. Our commitment to clinical excellence and 

compassionate care remains the cornerstone of our success. 

Our shareholders have always believed in our vision of a future where 

healthcare is not just reactive but predictive, not just accessible but 

personalized. Your trust and support are the catalysts for our continued 

success, driving us to exceed expectations in both financial performance and 

the quality of care we deliver. 

As we set our strategies and define our goals, we must keep in mind that the 

well-being of those who entrust us with their health is at the core of everything 

we do. We will continue to push the envelope, embracing new technologies 

and methodologies to ensure that our services not only meet but exceed the 

needs of our patients. 

Thank you. 

Sincerely, 

Harendra Singh 

Chief Financial Officer 
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“Healthcare infrastructure is the backbone of any health 

system—it supports everything from routine care to 

emergency responses, from preventive services to 

cutting-edge treatments. To truly revolutionize 

healthcare, we must begin with the very foundation: our 

infrastructure.” 

Mr. Gopal Singh 
Executive Director 

 
 

“In a world where diseases evolve and new health 

challenges emerge, innovation is our most powerful 

tool. It enables us to stay ahead, offering new 

solutions to age-old problems and paving the way for 

healthier futures.” 

Mrs. Madhuri Singh 
Executive Director 

 

 

“From artificial intelligence to telemedicine, technology is 

breaking down barriers and bringing healthcare closer to 

people, no matter where they are. AI is revolutionizing 

diagnostics, allowing us to detect diseases earlier and 

with greater accuracy.” 

 Dr Sukanti Kumar Das 
Non-Executive Director 
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PERFORMANCE INDICATIORS 
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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 

REGISTERED AND ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE 

4th FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL, BARAMURI, B. POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 
CS@ASARFIHOSPITAL.COM || WWW.ASARFI.IN ||+91 96088 33708 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

1. MR. UDAI PRATAP SINGH (MANAGING DIRECTOR) 

2.  MRS. MADHURI SINGH (EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)  

3. MR. GOPAL SINGH (EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)  

4. DR. SUKANTI KUMAR DAS (NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR) 

5. MR. AMIT KUMAR BARNWAL (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR) 

6. MRS. RAJKUMARI SHARMA (INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR) 

7. MR. HARENDRA SINGH (CFO) 

8. MRS. SEEPIKA GUPTA (COMPANY SECRETARY & COMPLIANCE OFFICER) 

 

STATUTORY AUDITOR 

M/S R. K. THAKKAR & CO. 

Chartered Accountants, 

Address: Below Central Bank of India, Bank More, Dhanbad – 826 001(Jharkhand) 

Tel No.: 6203797936, Email: rkthakkarco@gmail.com 

Firm Registration No.: 002690C, Membership No.: 415931 

Contact Person: Himanshu Kumar Dokania 

Peer Review Certificate No.: 015812 
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SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 

M/S RITU RITOLIA & CO. 

Address: Yadav Bhawan, J. C. Mallick Road, Hirapur, Dhanbad-826001(Jharkhand) 

Mobile No.: 9234678780, Email: csriruritolia@gmail.com 

Membership No.: 10554 

Contact Person: Ritu Ritolia 

Peer Review Firm No.: S2013JH203800 

 

INTERNAL AUDITOR 

D CHANCHANI & CO, CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Address: Sri Ram Plaza Bank More, Dhanbad 826001 

Mobile No.:  9431120398, Email: cadchanchani@gmail.com 

Firm Registration No.: 355483C, Membership No.: 055483  

Contact Person: Dipesh Chanchani 

  

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS 

CAMEO SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Address: No.1 Club House Road Chennai-600002 Tamil 

Nadu, India 

Telephone: +91-44-40020700 

Email: investor@cameoindia.com 

Investor Grievance Email: investor@cameoindia.com 

Website: www.cameoindia.com 

Contact Person: K. Shreepriya Vice President & Company Secretary 

SEBI Registration Number: INR000003753 
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BANKERS TO THE COMPANY 

HDFC Bank Limited 

Address: Back-office, Premise, Kadru, 
Diversion, Main Road, Ranchi-834001 
Jharkhand, India 

Telephone: +91-82104 11487 

hursh.kumar@hdfcbank.com 

www.hdfcbank.com 

Contact Person: Sujit Kumar 

Designation: Relationship Manager 

State Bank of India 

Address: SPL, Commercial Branch, 
Bank More, Dhanbad-826001 
Jharkhand 

Telephone: +91-75420 31239 

Email Id: sbi.06541@sbi.co.in 

Contact Person: Aniket Gourav 

Designation: Chief Manager 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION 

Indian Healthcare Economy 

India has a mixed healthcare system, with both public and private players. However, 
public spending on healthcare is relatively low, constituting about 1.3% of GDP, 
leading to a high out-of-pocket expenditure for individuals. Private spending, often 
through out-of-pocket expenses, accounts for nearly 70% of total healthcare 
expenditure. While government schemes like Ayushman Bharat aim to provide 
health coverage to the economically weaker sections, the overall penetration of 
health insurance remains low. This contributes to financial vulnerability during 
health crises. 

There is a significant disparity in the distribution of healthcare resources between 
urban and rural areas. Urban centres tend to have better healthcare infrastructure, 
while rural areas often suffer from a lack of facilities, trained personnel, and essential 
medicines. India's public health infrastructure is under strain, with issues such as 
inadequate funding, poor infrastructure, and shortages of skilled healthcare 
professionals. This impacts the quality of care, especially in rural areas. 

Challenges and opportunity in Economy 

 Despite numerous initiatives, access to quality healthcare remains a 
challenge, particularly for the economically disadvantaged and those in rural 
areas. 

 There is a shortage of healthcare professionals, including doctors, nurses, and 
allied health workers, which affects service delivery. 

 The adoption of technology, such as telemedicine and digital health 
platforms, presents opportunities to bridge gaps in access and improve 
healthcare delivery. 

ROAD AHEAD  

The future of Indian healthcare is poised for significant transformation, driven by 
technological advancements, policy initiatives, and an increasing focus on equitable 
and accessible care. 

 AI and machine learning will play a crucial role in diagnostics, personalized 
medicine, and predictive analytics. AI-driven tools can assist in early 
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diagnosis, treatment planning, and managing large-scale health data, 
improving both efficiency and outcomes.  

 The widespread implementation of EHRs will improve patient data 
management, ensure continuity of care, and enable more accurate and 
timely healthcare delivery. 

 The expansion of the Ayushman Bharat scheme and other health insurance 
programs will continue to enhance healthcare coverage, particularly for the 
economically weaker sections. This will lead to a larger insured population 
and reduce the financial burden of healthcare on individuals. 

 India is likely to strengthen its position as a global hub for medical tourism, 
offering cost-effective treatments for international patients, particularly in 
areas like cardiology, orthopaedics, and oncology. 

 There will be an increasing focus on preventive healthcare, with programs 
aimed at reducing the incidence of lifestyle-related diseases such as diabetes, 
hypertension, and obesity. Public health campaigns promoting healthy living, 
regular screenings, and vaccinations will become more prevalent. 

 Mental health will gain more attention, with efforts to integrate mental 
health services into the broader healthcare system, reducing stigma, and 
improving access to care. 

 Addressing the shortage of healthcare professionals will be a priority. This 
will involve expanding medical education, offering continuous training, and 
improving working conditions to retain talent, particularly in rural areas. 

The future of healthcare is set to be transformative, with significant improvements 
in access, quality, and innovation. While challenges remain, particularly in ensuring 
equitable care across diverse populations, the combination of government 
initiatives, technological advancements, and private sector involvement offers a 
promising outlook. The focus on preventive care, digital health, and a strengthened 
healthcare workforce will be key to ensuring that India’s healthcare system can meet 
the needs of its population in the coming decades. 

 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 14 

 MANDATORY COMMITTEES 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 Mr.  Amit Kumar Barnwal –Independent Director (Chairman) 

 Mr. Rajkumari Sharma –Independent Director (Member) 

 Udai Pratap Singh Managing Director (Member) 

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 Mr. Amit Kumar Burnwal-Independent Director (Chairman) 

 Mr. Rajkumari Sharma Independent Director (Member) 

 Mr. Sukanti Kumar Das Non-Executive Director (Member) 

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 Mr. Amit Kumar Burnwal-Independent Director (Chairman) 

 Mrs. Rajkumari Sharma -Independent Director (Member) 

 Udai Pratap Singh Managing Director (Member) 

RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE    

  Mr. Amit Kumar Burnwal-Independent Director (Chairman) 

 Mrs. Rajkumari Sharma Independent Director (Member) 

 Mr. Sukanti Kumar Das Non-Executive Director (Member) 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE 

  Mr. Amit Kumar Burnwal-Independent Director (Chairman) 

 Mr. Rajkumari Sharma-Independent Director (Member) 

 Mr. Udai Pratap Singh- Managing Director (Member) 
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 SCHEDULE OF THE 19TH ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING 

Date: 13.09.2024 

Day: Friday 

Time: 12:00 NOON 

Book Closure: 07.09.2024 to 13.09.2024 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 19th Annual General Meeting of Asarfi 
Hospital Limited will be held on Friday, September 13th, 2024, at 12.00 
Noon at the registered office of the company i.e., 5th FLOOR, ASARFI 
HOSPITAL, BARAMURI, BISHUNPUR POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130  

To transact the following business:   

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

ITEM NO. 1:  

TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT 

a. the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Reports of the Board 
of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and 

b. the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2024, together with the Report of the 
Auditors thereon. 

 

ITEM NO. 2 

TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. SUKANTI KUMAR DAS 
(DIN:01842846) WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND BEING ELIGIBLE OFFERS 
HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 152 of the Companies 
Act,2013, Mr. Sukanti Kumar Das (DIN:01842846) who retires by rotation and 
being eligible offers himself for reappointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as 
a director of the company.” 
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ITEM NO. 3:  

TO APPOINT M/S. R. K. THAKKAR & CO. (FIRM REGISTRATION NO.: 002690C), 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS, DHANBAD AS THE STATUTORY AUDITORS OF THE 
COMPANY TO HOLD OFFICE FOR A PERIOD OF 5 (FIVE) CONSECUTIVE FINANCIAL 
YEARS, FROM THE CONCLUSION OF THE 19TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 
THE COMPANY UNTIL THE CONCLUSION OF THE 23RD ANNUAL GENERAL 
MEETING OF THE COMPANY. 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification, amendment or 
enactment thereof, for the time being in force), M/s. R. K. Thakkar & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, Dhanbad (Firm Registration No.: 002690C) be and are 
hereby appointed as  the  Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold the office 
from the conclusion of the 19th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 
the 23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company  at such remuneration plus 
applicable taxes and reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses in connection 
with the Audit as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the 
Company and the Auditors.” 

By the Order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

Place: Dhanbad 
Date: 20.08.2024 

(Seepika Gupta) 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
 
Registered Office: 
4Th FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL, BARAMURI,  
BISHUNPURI POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 
CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 
E-MAIL: cs@asarfihospital.com 
WEBSITE: www.asarfi.in 
PHONE:  +91 96088 33708 
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NOTES:  
1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

shall be entitled to appoint another person as proxy to attend and vote at the 
meeting on his behalf. A proxy shall not have the right to speak at the 
aforesaid Meeting and shall not be entitled to vote except on a poll. A proxy 
need not be a member of the company. Proxies, in order to be effective, must 
be received by the company not later than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the aforesaid Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of 
limited companies, societies, etc. must be supported by appropriate 
resolutions/authority, as applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of 
not more than fifty members and hold in the aggregate, not more than 10% 
of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person 
shall not be entitled to act as proxy for any other person or member. 
 

2. Corporate Members are requested to send to the Company/ Registrar & 
Share Transfer Agent, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution / Power 
of Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the AGM, 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall 
remain closed from 07.09.2024 to 13.09. 2024 (both days inclusive). 
 

4. Members are requested to produce the attendance slip duly signed as per 
the specimen signature recorded with the Company for admission to the 
meeting hall.  
 

5. Members holding shares in Dematerialized form are requested to furnish 
their Client ID and DP ID nos. for easy identification at the Meeting.   
 

6. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission 
of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities 
market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested 
to submit their PAN to their respective Depository Participant with whom 
they are maintaining their DEMAT accounts. Members holding shares in 
physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company/ Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agent of the Company.  
 

7. Relevant documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for 
inspection at the Registered Office of the Company from 07.09.2024 to 
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13.09.2024 on all days except Saturdays, Sundays, and public holidays and at 
the Annual General Meeting.  
 

8. Shareholders holding their shares in Dematerialized form may lodge their 
requests for a change of address, if any, with their respective Depository 
Participants.   
 

9. In all correspondence with the Company/Registrar & Share Transfer Agents, 
members are requested to quote their DP ID and Client ID Number.  
 

10. Members may note that the Notice of the AGM and the Annual Report for 
2023– 24 will be available on the Company’s website asarfi.in Members that 
require communication in physical form in addition to e-communication, may 
write to the Company / Registrar & Transfer Agent at 
investor@cameoindia.com 
 

11. Members are to inform of their current email ID to the Company in 
compliance of Green Initiative as per Ministry of Corporate Affair’s circular 
on this subject.   
 

12. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with the Rule 20 of the Companies (Management & Administration) 
Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the Listing Agreement and Secretarial 
Standards on General Meeting (SS-2) issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India, the Company is providing the members with the facility 
to cast their vote electronically from a location other than the venue of the 
Annual General Meeting (“Remote e-voting”). The Company has engaged in 
National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”) to provide to the Members 
the e-voting platform and services for casting their vote through remote E-
voting on all resolutions set forth in this Notice. The facility for voting through 
ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM & the members attending 
the AGM who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to 
exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast 
their votes by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may attend the AGM but 
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.   
 

13. Members are required to bring their admission slips of the AGM. Duplicate 
admission slips or copies of the Report and Accounts will not be made 
available at the AGM venue.  
 

14. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for F.Y. 2023 – 24 & Notice of the 19th 
AGM along with the Attendance Slip and Proxy form is being sent to all the 
members whose email address are registered with the Company/Depository 
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Participants(s) for communication purposes unless any member has 
requested for a hard copy of the same. Members are entitled to receive the 
said Annual Report & Notice in physical form upon sending a request in 
writing to the Company’s registered office and / or sending an email to 
cs@asarfihospital.com. Members whose email addresses are not registered, 
a physical copy of the said Annual Report and Notice is being dispatched in 
the permitted mode. 

 
15. THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of 
individual    shareholders holding shares in DEMAT mode.  

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of non-individual 
shareholders holding shares in DEMAT mode.  

i. The voting period begins on 10.09.2024 at 10.00 A.M. and ends on 
12.09.2024 at 05.00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the 
Company, as on the cut-off date (record date) of 06.09.2024 may cast 
their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by 
CDSL for voting thereafter. 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would 
not be entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 

iii. In view of the continuing Covid-19 pandemic, the Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated December 14, 
2021 (General Circular No. 21/2021) read with circulars dated January 
13, 2021, May 5, 2020 April 8, 2020 and April 13, 2020 (collectively 
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the holding of the Annual 
General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other 
Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”), without the physical presence of the 
Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing 
Regulations”) and MCA Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being 
held through physical mode. 

iv. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 
dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-
voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ 
resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by 
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the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a 
negligible level.  

v. Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) 
providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates 
registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and 
passwords by the shareholders.  
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a 
public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the 
DEMAT account holders, by way of a single login credential, through 
their DEMAT accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 
Participants. DEMAT account holders would be able to cast their vote 
without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only 
facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and 
convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of 
individual    shareholders holding shares in DEMAT mode.  

vi. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 
dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed 
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in DEMAT 
mode are allowed to vote through their DEMAT account maintained 
with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are 
advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their DEMAT 
accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 
shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in DEMAT 
mode with NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL 
IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services 
website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launched, 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 
“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will 
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have to enter your User ID and Password. 
After successful authentication, you will be 
able to see e-Voting services. Click on 
“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting 
services and you will be able to see e-
Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will 
be re-directed to e-Voting service provider 
website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. 

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-
Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select 
“Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   
at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/Id
easDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open 
web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on 
a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Voting system is 
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section. A new screen will open. You will 
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 
sixteen digit DEMAT account number hold 
with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
After successful authentication, you will be 
redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service 
provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for 
casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period.  
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Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in DEMAT 
mode with CDSL 

1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / 
Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will 
be made available to reach e-Voting page 
without any further authentication. The 
users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
requested to visit cdsl website 
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon 
& New System Myeasi Tab. 

2. After successful login the Easi / Easiest 
user will be able to see the e-Voting option 
for eligible companies where the evoting is 
in progress as per the information 
provided by company. On clicking the 
evoting option, the user will be able to see 
e-Voting page of the e-Voting service 
provider for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 
Additionally, there is also links provided to 
access the system of all e-Voting Service 
Providers, so that the user can visit the e-
Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for 
Easi/Easiest, option to register is available 
at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and 
click on login & New System Myeasi Tab 
and then click on registration option 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access 
e-Voting page by providing DEMAT 
Account Number and PAN No. from a e-
Voting link available 
on  www.cdslindia.com home page. The 
system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email 
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as recorded in the DEMAT Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be able 
to see the e-Voting option where the 
evoting is in progress and also able to 
directly access the system of all e-Voting 
Service Providers. 

Individual 
Shareholders (holding 
securities in DEMAT 
mode) login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of 
your DEMAT account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-
Voting option, you will be redirected to 
NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting 
feature. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are 
advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 
abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in DEMAT mode for 
any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e., NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in DEMAT mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll 
free no.: 022-4886 7000 and 022-2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in DEMAT mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login 
can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a 
request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 
or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 
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Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of non-individual 
shareholders holding shares in DEMAT mode. 

 

vii. Login method for Remote e-Voting for shareholders other than 
individual holding in DEMAT form. 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 
www.evotingindia.com. 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
3) Now enter your User ID  

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter 

Folio Number registered with the Company. 
4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on 

Login. 
5) If you are holding shares in DEMAT form and had logged on to 

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier e-voting of any 
company, then your existing password is to be used.  

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 For Individual shareholders holding shares in DEMAT. 

PAN Enter your 10-digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department. 

 Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 
sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 
Company/RTA. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 

 OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your DEMAT account or in the company 
records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field. 

 
viii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
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ix. Shareholders holding shares in DEMAT form will now reach ‘Password 

Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their 
login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this 
password is to be also used by the DEMAT holders for voting for 
resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 
provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 
strongly recommended not to share your password with any other 
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

x. Click on the EVSN for the relevant <Company Name> on which you 
choose to vote. 
 

xi. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and 
against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option 
YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the 
Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 
 

xii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details. 
 

xiii. After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on 
“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm 
your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” 
and accordingly modify your vote. 

 
xiv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be 

allowed to modify your vote. 
 

xv. You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to 
print” option on the Voting page. 

 
xvi. If a DEMAT account holder has forgotten the login password, then 

Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot 
Password & enter the details as prompted by the system. 
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xvii. There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, 
which will be made available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 
xviii. Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –

For Remote Voting only. 
 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI 

etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to 
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the 
“Corporates” module. 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and 
sign of the entity should be emailed to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be 
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance 
User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to 
vote on. 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped 
automatically & can be delinked in case of any wrong mapping. 

 It is Mandatory that a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and 
Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the 
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system 
for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 Alternatively, Non-Individual shareholders are required mandatory to 
send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with 
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email 
address viz; cs@asarfihospital.com, if they have voted from individual 
tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer 
to verify the same. 
 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT 
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES. 

1. For DEMAT shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. 
with your respective Depository Participant (DP)  
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2. For Individual DEMAT shareholders – Please update your email id & 
mobile no. with your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is 
mandatory while e-Voting & joining virtual meetings through 
Depository. 

If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting 
System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact 
at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33 

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may 
be addressed to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill 
Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai - 400013 or send 
an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 
33 

 

16. Any person who acquires shares and became Member after dispatch of 
Notice of AGM and holds shares as of the cut-off date of 07.09.2024 may 
obtain the sequence a request to the Company’s RTA at 
investor@cameoindia.com 
 

17. The Board of Directors has appointed CS SOURAV MALL (Membership No. 
A67274) representing ASARFI HOSOITAL LIMITED as the Scrutinizer to 
scrutinize the remote e-Voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

18. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their shares of the 
paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date. In the 
case of joint holders, only one of the joint holders may cast his vote.  

19. Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by 
remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their voting right at the meeting 
through poll. The members who have already cast their vote by remote e-
voting prior to the meeting shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.  

 
20. The results on the resolution will be declared not later than three (3) days 

from the conclusion of the AGM i.e., 16.09.2024. The declared results along 
with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
info@asarfihospital.com and on the website of NDSL at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in and will also be forwarded to the Stock Exchanges i.e. 
BSE SME subject to receipt of requisite number of votes, the resolutions set 
out in the Notice shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the AGM.  
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ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

Registered Office : 
4Th FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL, BARAMURI, B. 

POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 

CIN : U85110JH2005PLC011673 

E-Mail : cs@asarfihospital.com 

Website : www.asarfi.in 

Contact No. : 96088 33708 

By the Order of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 

Place: Dhanbad 
Date: 20.08.2024 

(Seepika Gupta) 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
Registered Office: 
 4Th FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL, BARAMURI,  
BISHUNPURI POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 
CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 
E-MAIL: cs@asarfihospital.com 
WEBSITE: www.asarfi.in 
PHONE:  +91 96088 33708 
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 ATTENDANCE SLIP 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMTED 

CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 

BARAMURI, BISHUNPURI POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 

cs@asarfihospital.com || www.asarfi.in||   +91 96088 33708 

19TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly 
signed in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the 
Company.) 

DP ID * : Client ID* 

Regd. Folio No. : No. of Shares 

*Applicable for shares held in electronic form  

Name(s) and Address of the Shareholder / Proxy in full: ___________________ 

 

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company being held on Friday 13.09.2024 at 12.00 P.M. at 5th Floor, Asarfi 
Hospital, Baramuri,B. Polytechnic, Dhanbad  828130 .  

 

Please (√) in the box 

 

MEMBER                  PROXY  

_____________________________ 

Signature of Shareholder / Proxy 
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PROXY FORM 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMTED 
CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 

BARAMURI, BISHUNPURI POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 
cs@asarfihospital.com || www.asarfi.in||   +91 96088 33708 

 

FORM NO. MGT-11 

PROXY FORM 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Company : ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

CIN : U85110JH2005PLC011673 

Registered Office : 
4TH FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL,  
BARAMURI,B. POLYTECHNIC DHANBAD-
828130 

 

 

I/ We being the member of …………….holding shares of Asarfi Hospital Limited, 
hereby appoint: 

NAME OF THE MEMBER(S) :  

REGISTERED ADDRESS :  

E-MAIL ID :  

FOLIO NO/ CLIENT ID :  

DP ID  :  
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or failing him/her 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 
the 19th Annual General Meeting of Members of the Company, to be held on Friday, 
13.09.2024 at 12.00 P.M. at and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 
Number Description 

Optional 

For Against 

ORDINARY BUSINESS/SPECIAL BUSINESS 

1. a 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial Year ended March 31, 2024, 
together with the Reports of the Board of 
Directors and the Auditors thereon. 

  

1.  b 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Consolidated Financial Statements of the 
Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2024, together with the Report of the 
Auditors thereon. 

  

1. 

Name :  

Address :  

E-mail ID :  

Signature :     
 

2. 

Name :  

Address :  

E-mail ID :  

Signature :     
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2.  

To appoint a director in place of Mr. Sukanti 
Kumar Das (DIN: 01842846) who retires by 
rotation and being eligible offers himself for 
re-appointment. 

  

3.  

To appoint M/s. R. K. Thakkar & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, Dhanbad as the 
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold 
office for a period of 5 (Five) consecutive 
financial years, from the conclusion of the 
19th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company until the conclusion of the 23rd 
Annual General Meeting of the Company 
and to authorize the Board of Directors of 
the Company to fix the remuneration. 

  

Signed this …..  day of ……….………….… 2024 

 

 

_____________________                       ______________________ 

Signature of Shareholder                                              Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

 

Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and 
deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, either in person or 
through post, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
AGM.  

 

2. Any alteration or correction made to this Proxy form must be initialed by 
the signatory/signatories. 
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BALLOT PAPER 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMTED 
CIN: U85110JH2005PLC011673 

BARAMURI, BISHUNPURI POLYTECHNIC, DHANBAD 828130 
cs@asarfihospital.com || www.asarfi.in||   +91 96088 33708 

 
FORM NO. MGT - 12 

POLLING PAPER 
[Pursuant to Section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 21(1) (c) of 

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

Name of the Company : ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

CIN : U85110JH2005PLC011673 

Registered Office : 
4TH FLOOR, ASARFI HOSPITAL,  
BARAMURI,B. POLYTECHNIC DHANBAD-
828130 

 

BALLOT PAPER 

Sl. 
No Particulars Details 

1. Name of the first named 
Shareholder (IN BLOCK) 

 

2. Postal Address  

 
3. 

Registered Folio No. / *Client 
ID No. (*applicable to 
investors holding shares in 
Dematerialized form) 

 

4. Class of Share  Equity Shares 

I hereby exercise my vote in respect of Ordinary/Special Resolutions 
enumerated below by recording my assent or dissent to the said 
resolutions in the following manner: 
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Resolution 
Number Description 

No. of 
Shares 
held by 

me 

I assent to 
the 

resolution 

I dissent 
from the 

resolution 

1. a 

To receive, consider and adopt the 
Audited Financial Statements of 
the Company for the Financial 
Year ended March 31, 2024, 
together with the Reports of the 
Board of Directors and the 
Auditors thereon. 

   

1.  b 

To receive, consider and adopt the 
Audited Consolidated Financial 
Statements of the Company for 
the financial year ended March 31, 
2024, together with the Report of 
the Auditors thereon. 

   

2.  

To appoint a director in place of 
Mr. Sukanti Kumar Das (DIN: 
01842846) who retires by rotation 
and being eligible offers himself 
for re-appointment. 

   

3.  

To appoint M/s. R. K. Thakkar & 
Co., Chartered Accountants, 
Dhanbad as the Statutory Auditors 
of the Company to hold office for 
a period of 5 (Five) consecutive 
financial years, from the 
conclusion of the 19th Annual 
General Meeting of the Company 
until the conclusion of the 23rd 
Annual General Meeting of the 
Company and to authorize the 
Board of Directors of the Company 
to fix the remuneration. 

   

 
Place: 
Date:   

 
 

Signature of the Shareholder* 

(*as per Company records) 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024 

To,  
The Shareholders,  
M/s Asarfi Hospital Limited 

 

Your directors have the pleasure in presenting the 18th Annual Report on the 
business operations of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 
2024, together with the Audited Financial Accounts and Auditor’s Report 
thereon for the financial year 2023 – 24: 

1. FINANCIAL STATEMENT:  

The financial performance of the Company for the financial year ended on 
March 31, 2024 is summarized below -   

Particulars 

STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED 

31st March 
2024 

(In Lakh) 

31st March 
2023 

(In Lakh) 

31st March 
2024 

(In Lakh) 

31st March 
2023 

(In Lakh) 

Revenue from 
Operations 

 ₹       8,440.04   ₹       7,070.33   ₹       8,440.04   ₹       7,070.33  

Other Income  ₹           167.01   ₹           232.93   ₹           167.01   ₹           232.93  

Total Income  ₹       8,607.05   ₹       7,303.26   ₹       8,607.05   ₹       7,303.26  

Profit before 
Interest, Tax and 
Depreciation 

 ₹       1,776.65   ₹       1,610.05   ₹       1,772.10   ₹       1,610.05  

Less: Financial Cost  ₹           269.23   ₹           133.86   ₹           269.23   ₹           133.86  

Less: Depreciation  ₹           878.25   ₹           387.35   ₹           878.75   ₹           387.35  
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Profit before Tax  ₹           629.18   ₹       1,088.84   ₹           624.12   ₹       1,088.84  

Less: Current Tax  ₹                        -    ₹           278.22   ₹                        -    ₹           278.22  

Less: Deferred Tax 
Assets/ (Liability) 

 ₹           190.56   ₹                9.10   ₹           190.56   ₹                9.10  

Less: Prior Period 
Taxes 

 ₹             17.40   ₹                        -    ₹             17.40   ₹                        -   

Profit after Tax  ₹           421.22   ₹           801.53   ₹           416.16   ₹           801.53  

Profit Bought 
Forward 

 ₹           801.53   ₹           582.41   ₹           801.53   ₹           582.41  

Balance carried to 
Balance Sheet 

 ₹       1,222.75   ₹       1,383.94   ₹       1,217.69   ₹       1,383.94  

 

2. DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS / STATE 
OF AFFAIRS DURING THE YEAR:   

During the year, on the basis of Standalone Financials, the Company has 
generated revenue from operations of Rs.84,40,03,553.00/- (including 
other income) and earned net profit after tax Rs.4,21,22,026.00/- as 
compared with the corresponding figures in the previous year of 
Rs.70,70,33,061.00/- and Rs. 8,01,52,944.00/- respectively. The total 
revenue is increased by Rs. 13,69,70,492.00/- as compared with last year as 
well as net profit after tax also decreased by Rs. 3,80,30,918.00/- as 
compared with last year. 

During the year, on the basis of Consolidated Financials,  the Company has 
generated revenue from operations of Rs. 84,40,03,553.00/- (including 
other income) and earned net profit after tax Rs. 4,16,16,288.00/-. 

 

3. DIVIDEND:  
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Your directors have not recommended any dividend for the current financial 
year.  

4. TRANSFER TO RESERVE:  

The Board of Directors of your company has decided to transfer 
Rs.5,49,84,000/- to the Reserves for the year under review.  

5. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:  

During the year, the authorized share capital of the company is Rs. 
20,00,00,000/- divided into 20,00,00,00 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each /- 

After the completion of the financial year, the company has allotted 
51,80,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each for cash at a price of Rs. 52.00/- per 
equity share including share premium of Rs. 42.00/- per equity share, were 
allotted pursuant to resolution passed by the Board of Directors on dated 
24th July, 2023, generating proceeds through Initial Public Offering (IPO) in 
BSE SME Platform of BSE Limited. Equity Shares of the Company got listed 
on July 26th, 2023, on SME platform of Bombay Stock Exchange. Therefore, 
after allotment the paid-up share capital of the Company is 
Rs.19,67,73,000.00 Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each. 

During the year, the Company appointed M/s CAMEO CORPORATE 
SERVICES LIMITED as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company in 
the Board Meeting held on 25th May 2023. 

6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 
VENTURES:  

During the year, on January 30th, 2024, Company has acquire all the shares 
of Asarfi Educational Foundation, Therefore, Asarfi Educational Foundation 
is the wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and the Company has no 
Associates and Joint Ventures. 

7. LISTING WITH THE STOCK EXCHANGE(S):  

The Equity Shares of the Company are presently listed on BSE (SME 
Platform) Limited and the Company has paid the applicable listing fees to 
the Stock Exchange till date. 
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8. DETAILS RELATING TO DEPOSITS, COVERED UNDER 
CHAPTER V OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 

The Company has not accepted any public deposits and as such, no amount 
on account of principal or interest on public deposits was outstanding as on 
the date of the balance sheet. 

9. DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL 
PERSONNEL:  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS: During the year under review, the following 
directors are acting on the Board of the Company:     

Sl. 
No. 

Particulars DIN Designation 

01 Udai Pratap Singh 08453794 
Managing 
Director 

02 Sukanti Kumar Das 01842846 
Non-Executive 

Director 

03 Madhuri Singh 06562038 
Executive 
Director 

04 Gopal Singh 01608342 
Executive 
Director 

05 Amit Kumar Barnwal 09039421 
Independent 

Director 

06 Rajkumari Sharma 09538512 
Independent 

Director 
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KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: In terms of Section 203 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company:   

Sl.  Particulars Designation 

01 Harendra Singh Chief Financial Officer 

02 Seepika Gupta Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

03 Udai Pratap Singh Managing Director 

 

10.  APPOINTMENT/ RE- APPOINTMENT AND RESIGNATION 
OF DIRECTORS/ KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP):  

During FY 23-24, On August 10th,2023, Mr.  GOPAL SINGH (DIN: 01608342) 
has been appointed as Additional Director of the Company till the 
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting, Thereafter, On, September 
15,2023 he has been regularized as Director of the Company.  

In accordance with the provisions of the Section 149, 152 and other 
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules 
framed thereunder, MR. SUKANTI DAS (DIN: 01842846), director of the 
Company will retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and 
being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends 
his appointment for consideration of members of the Company in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

11.  BOARD MEETINGS:  

During the year, fourteen (14) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, 
details of which are given below: 

Sl. No. Date of Meeting 

01 03/05/2023 

02 25/05/2023 

03 21/06/2023 
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04 26/06/2023 

05 10/07/2023 

06 14/07/2023 

07 21/07/2023 

08 24/07/2023 

09 25/07/2023 

10 10/08/2023 

11 19/08/2023 

12 13/11/2023 

13 29/12/2023 

14 27/03/2024 

12.  GENERAL MEETINGs 

During the year, two (2) meetings of the Members were held, details of 
which are given below: 

Sl. No. Date of Meeting 

01 15/09/2023 

02 30/01/2024 

13. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

As per the Guideline and direction of the SEBI & Stock Exchange accordingly 
the company has been adhering to the directions and guideline, as required 
and if applicable on the Companies size and type (as per the Regulations and 
rules the Corporate Governance is not applicable on SME Listed 
Companies). Certificate on Non- Applicability of the Corporate Governance 
Report is set out as Annexure “Certificate on Non- Applicability of the 

Corporate Governance Report on page 95” to this Report. 

14.  EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

The Extract of Annual Return as provided under Section 92(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and as prescribed in Form No. MGT- 9 of the 
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is appended as 
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ANNEXURE “Form No. Mgt-9 Extract of Annual Return as on The 

Financial Year Ended On 31.3.2024.on page 55”to this Report. 

15.  COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 

There are currently three Committees of the Board, as follows: 

I. Audit Committee 

II. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

IV. Risk Management Committee  

V. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

I. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

Committee Constitution is as follows: 

Name 
Position in the 

Committee 
Designation 

Amit Kumar Barnwal Chairman Independent Director 

Rajkumari Sharma Member Independent Director 

Udai Pratap Singh Member Managing Director 

 

Such constitution of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of 
Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015. 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of our Company would act as 
the Secretary to the Audit Committee. 

II. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Committee Constitution is as follows: 
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Name 
Position in the 

Committee 
Designation 

Amit Kumar Barnwal Chairman Non-Executive Director 

Rajkumari Sharma Member Independent Director 

Udai Pratap Singh Member Managing Director 

III. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Committee Constitution is as follows: 

Name 
Position in the 

Committee 
Designation 

Amit Kumar Barnwal Chairman Independent Director 

Rajkumari Sharma Member Independent Director 

Sukanti Kumar Das Member Non-Executive Director 

Such constitution of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee meets the 
requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 
of the Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015.     

IV. Risk Management Committee 

Committee Constitution is as follows: 

Name 
Position in the 

Committee 
Designation 

Amit Kumar Barnwal Chairman Independent Director 

Rajkumari Sharma Member Independent Director 

Sukanti Kumar Das Member Non-Executive Director 

V. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 

Committee Constitution is as follows: 
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Name 
Position in the 

Committee 
Designation 

Amit Kumar Barnwal Chairman Independent Director 

Rajkumari Sharma Member Independent Director 

     Udai Pratap Singh Member Managing Director 

 

16.  FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT 
DIRECTORS: 

The Company has practice of conducting familiarization Programme for 
Independent Directors of the Company. 

Every new independent director of the Board attended an orientation 
program. To familiarize the new inductees with the strategy, operations and 
functions of our Company, the executive directors/senior managerial 
personnel make presentations to the inductees about the Company's 
strategy, operations, product and service offerings, markets, software 
delivery, organization structure, finance, human resources, technology, 
quality, facilities and risk management. 

The Company has organized the following workshops for the benefit of 
Directors and Independent Directors: 

a) a program on how to review, verify and study the financial reports; 

b)  Provisions under the Companies Act, 2013;and 

c) SEBI Insider Trading Regulation, 2015. 

Further, at the time of appointment of an independent director, the 
Company issues a formal letter of appointment outlining his/her role, 
functions, duties and responsibilities as a director. 

17.  DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
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The Independent Directors of your Company have submitted the 
declaration of Independence as required under Section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they meet the criteria of 
independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Moreover, the necessary declaration from each of the Independent 
Directors of the Company as required under Section 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as ANNEXURE “Declaration of 

Independence on page 89”. 

18.  SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS:  

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were 
passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals having an impact on the 
going concern status and future operations of the Company. 

19.  MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, 
AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 
WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE 
REPORT:  

During the year under review the following material changes were occurred:   

a. The Company has acquired all the shares of Asarfi Education Foundation 
(Section 8 Company) and as a result Asarfi Education Foundation 
becomes wholly owned subsidiary of the Company. 

b. The Company has sold the equipment and leased the Eye Hospital 
Building to Sharp Sight. 

20.  MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

As required under the Listing Regulation, Management Discussion and 
Analysis Report is presented in the separate section and forms an integral 
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part of the Directors’ Report as ANNEXURE “Management Discussion on 
page 12” 

21.  PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, OR 
INVESTMENTS 

The details of Loans given, Investments made and guarantees given and 
securities provided under the Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have 
been provided in the notes to the Financial Statements.   

22.  OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL 
HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

Your Company is committed to creating and maintaining an atmosphere in 
which employees can work together, without fear of sexual harassment, 
exploitation and intimidation. Accordingly, the Company has in place an 
Anti-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of The Sexual 
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 
Redressal) Act 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) was set up to 
redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees 
(Permanent, Contractual, temporary, trainees) are covered under this 
policy.  

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and 
disposed of during the year: No. of Complaints received. 

No. of Complaints received. Nil 

No. of Complaints disposed off Nil 

 

23. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:  

In pursuant to the provisions of section 135 and schedule VII of the 
Companies Act, 2013, CSR Committee of the Board of Directors was formed 
to recommend (a) the policy on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) and 
(b) implementation of the CSR Projects or Programs to be undertaken by 
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the Company as per CSR Policy for consideration and approval by the Board 
of Directors. 

The CSR policy framework is available on the Company’s website at 
https://www.asarfi.in/investors/policies/pdf/CSR%20Policy.pdf  

The disclosures required to be given under Section 135 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(1) of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are given in Annexure Annual Report on 

CSR activities on page 77” forming part of this Board Report. 

24.  AUDIT AND AUDITORS:  

STATUTORY AUDITOR:  

Audit Committee has informed the Board that M/s D.N Dokania & 
Associates comes under the purview of Section 139(2) of Companies Act, 
2013 (Auditor or Audit Firm liable to retire by rotation).  

Accordingly, in compliance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Act and 
other applicable provisions and rules made thereunder, on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors, at its 
meeting held on August 10, 2023, has  appointed M/s. R. K. Thakkar & co, 
Chartered Accountants (FRN: 002690C)  as the Statutory Auditor of the 
Company to fill the casual vacancy subject to approval of shareholders and  
in the 18th Annual General Meeting of the company which was held on 
September 15, 2024, M/s R. K. Thakkar &Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
002690C) was appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the company to hold 
office from the conclusion of 18th  Annual General Meeting until the 
conclusion of next AGM. 

There is qualification made in the Auditor’s Report, needing explanations or 
comments by the Board. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any 
incident of fraud to the Audit Committee in the year under review against 
the Company by its officers or employees as specified under Section 143(12) 
of the Act. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:  

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
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Rules, 2014, M/s Ritu Ritolia & Co. having Membership No. 10554 has been 
appointed as the Secretarial Auditor of the Company in Board Meeting held 
on May 03rd, 2023 to hold office for Financial Year 2023-24 and that the 
Board of Directors of the Company is hereby authorized to fix their 
remuneration for the performance of their duties. 

COST AUDITOR:  

During the period under review, Cost Audit is not applicable to the 
Company.  

INTERNAL AUDITOR: 

During the period under review, D CHANCHANI & CO, CHARTERED 
ACCOUNTANTS, SRI RAM PLAZA BANK MORE, DHANBAD 826001 has been 
appointed as Internal Auditor of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 
May 03rd, 2023. 

25. CFO CERTIFICATION: 

The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer Certification as 
required under Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of the 
SEBI(LODR) Regulation, 2015 have been appended as ANNEXURE 
“Certificates on page 96” to this report. 

26.  BOARDS’S COMMENTS ON AUDITOR’S REPORTS:  

We have reviewed the auditor's report for the financial year ending 2024, 
which includes a qualification regarding the absence of an audit trail in the 
accounting software used by the company. 

We acknowledge the significance of this qualification and its implications 
for the integrity of our financial reporting and also like to state that we have 
enabled the audit trail feature from the next Financial Year i.e. 2024-25 in 
our accounting software to comply with Rule 3(1) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014. 

27.  REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS:  

In terms of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, neither the 
Statutory Auditor nor the Secretarial Auditor has found any instances of 
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frauds in the Company during the course of performance of their duties as 
such. This clause is therefore not applicable on the Company.  

28.  DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK 
MANAGEMENT POLICY:  

The Company has developed and implemented a risk management policy 
which identifies major risks which may threaten the existence of the 
Company. The same has also been adopted by your Board and is also subject 
to its review from time to time. Risk mitigation process and measures have 
been also formulated and clearly spelled out in the said policy. 

29.  CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGICAL 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & 
OUTGO:  

The management of your Company would like to share the highlights of its 
performance on the conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo, as below: 

 CONSERVATION OF ENERGY/ RESOURCES:  

The Company is continuously striving towards improving the energy 
conservation measures in all areas. Company ensures strict compliance with 
all the statutory requirements and has taken several sustainable steps 
voluntarily to contribute towards better environment. Few steps are listed 
below: 

 Conservation of natural resources like electricity, oil and fuel. 

 Use of natural lighting and natural ventilation.  

 Rainwater harvesting and water conservation; 

 Reduce, reuse, recycle of waste and eco-friendly waste disposal.  

 TECHNOLOGY ABSORBTION:  

With the globally changing business environment, it is necessary to have 
developed technology. The Company has undertaken various initiatives 
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towards technology absorption and derived benefits like cost reduction, 
product improvement and product development etc.   

 FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:  

The foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the financial year 2023-24 
is Nil.  

30.  DIRECTOR’S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  

Pursuant to the provision of section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013, your 
Directors confirmed that: 

a. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the Financial year ended 
31st March 2024, the applicable Accounting Standards have been 
followed and there is no material departure from the same; 

b. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgment and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the State of affairs of the 
company as of 31st March, 2024 and of the profit of the company for 
that period. 

c. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance 
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;  

d. The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern 
basis.  

e. The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with 
the provision of all applicable laws and that such systems were 
adequate and operating effectively.  

31. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 
INVESTMENTS:   

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes 
to the Financial Statements. 
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32.  PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS 
WITH RELATED PARTIES:  

During FY 2023-24, Company has entered into some transactions with 
related parties as defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
which were in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length basis. 
Further, the transactions were in accordance with the provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with rules framed thereunder and the SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015. 

The details of the related party transactions as required under applicable 
accounting standard are set out in Notes to the financial statements. 

The detail disclosure of these transactions in Form AOC- 2 pursuant to 
Section 134 (3) (h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is set out as ANNEXURE “Form AOC – 

2 on page 75” to this Report. 

33. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:  

The management has put in place effective Internal Control Systems to 
provide reasonable assurance for:  

 Safeguarding assets and their usage;  

 Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records;  

 Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on 
Business Operations.  

The Audit Committee as well as the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy 
and effectiveness of internal financial controls with respect to the financial 
statements and suggests improvement for strengthening them, from time 
to time.    

34. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  

The Board of Directors formulated and adopted a Board Evaluation 
Framework for the period under review for evaluating the performance of 
the Board as whole, as a committee and as individual directors.  
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Pursuant to the said evaluation framework, the Board evaluated the 
performance its performance as well as of its committees and of individual 
directors for the Financial Year 2023–24  and consequent to such 
evaluation, it was of the view that the performance of the Board as a whole 
was adequate and fulfilled the parameters stipulated in the evaluation 
framework in its pro- growth activity and successfully faced challenging 
operational climatic and economic adversities during the year. Further the 
Individual Directors fulfilled their applicable responsibilities and duties laid 
down by the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013 and at the same time 
contributed with their valuable knowledge, experience and expertise to 
grab the opportunity and counter the adverse challenges faced by the 
Company during the year.  

35. VIGIL MECHANISM:  

The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, as part of the Vigil 
Mechanism to provide appropriate avenues to the Directors and Employees 
of the Company to bring to the attention of the management any issue 
which is perceived to be in the violation of or in conflict with the business 
interest of the company. During the year, there have been no complaints 
received. 

36. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:  

 NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: The Non- Executive Director shall be 
entitled to such sums as sitting fees as may be approved by the Board 
from time to time for all such meetings of the Board and/ or 
Committees as may be attended by them. Such sitting fees shall 
however be within the overall limits as prescribed under the Companies 
Act, 2013 read with the Rules framed thereunder. Presently, no sitting 
fees have been prescribed by the Board of Directors.  

 EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS: The Company shall pay remuneration by way 
of salaries, perquisites and allowances, fixed as well as variable to the 
Managing Director as well as Whole Time Directors. Such remuneration 
shall be subject to the provisions of Section 197 and other sections, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule V of the Act.  
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If in any financial year, the Company has no profits or inadequate profits, 
such remuneration shall be in accordance with the provisions of Schedule V 
of the Act and if not in compliance thereof, prior approval of the Central 
Government shall be requisite.  

The Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Managerial Personnel and other 
employees of the Company shall be paid monthly remuneration as per the 
Company’s policy or as may be approved by the Nomination & 
Remuneration Committee. Disclosure under Section 197 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 is set out as ANNEXURE “Disclosure Under Section 197 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 on page 87” to this Report. 

37. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING 
PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 
2016:  

During the financial year under review, the Company has neither made any 
application, nor any application or proceeding are pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.    

38. CHANGES IN MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLE OF 
ASSOCIATION 

During the year, there is no change in Memorandum and Article of 
Association of the Company. 

39.  TRANSFER OF SHARES: 

During the year, no transfer has been taken place. 

40. WEBSITE 

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements 
Regulations 2015, the Company has maintained a functional website namely 
“ https://asarfi.in” containing basic information about the Company. The 
website of the Company is containing information like Policies, Shareholding 
Pattern, Financial and information of the designated officials of the Company 
who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances for the 
benefit of all stakeholders of the Company. 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 54 

41. DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 

The company has not made any application or any proceeding pending under 
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during the year. 

42. DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE AMOUNT OF THE 
VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE TIME 
SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING 
LOAN FROM THE BANKS  

There is no such event in the company. 

43. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  

Your Board wishes to place on record its deep appreciation of Directors of 
your company for their immense contribution by way of strategic guidance, 
sharing of knowledge, experience and wisdom, which help your company 
take right decisions in achieving its business goals. 

Your Board acknowledges with thanks the support given by suppliers, 
customers, Bankers, Government Authorities, Shareholders and Employees 
of the Company at all levels and looks forward for their continued support. 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
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Form No. Mgt-9 Extract of Annual Return as on The Financial Year 
Ended On 31.3.2024. 

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014] 

I. Registration and other details: 

CIN U85110JH2005PLC011673 

Registration date 04/10/2005 

Name of the Company ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 
Category / Sub-Category of the 

Company 
Having Share Capital 

Address of the registered office 
and contact details 

Baramuri, Bishunpur, Polytechnic Dist-
Dhanbad Jh 828130 In 

Email: asarfihospital@hotmail.com 
Mobile No.-96088 33708 

Whether listed company Yes 

Name, address and contact 
details of  Registrar and Transfer 

Agent, if any 

Cameo Corporate Services Limited 
Subramanian Building" No.1 Club 

House Road Chennai TN 600002 In 
Email: cameo@cameoindia.com 

Contact : 28460390 
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II. Principal business activities of the company: 

All the Business Activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated: 

Sr No.
Name and Description of 

main Product/Services 

NIC Code of the 
Product / 

Service 

% to total turnover
of the Company 

1 Trade of Medicine 47721 6.75 

2 Hospital and Medical care 86100 93.25 

 

III. Particulars of holding, subsidiary and Associate Companies: 

Sr. no 
Name and 

address of the 
Company 

CIN/GLN 
Holding/ 

Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

Applicable 
Section 

1 
Asarfi Educational 

Foundation 
U85301JH2023NPL021689 

Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary 
Company 

2 (87) 

 

 

 

 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 57 

IV. Shareholding pattern (Equity share capital break up as percentage of Total Equity): 

(i) Category-wise Shareholding: 

Category of 
Share holder 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year i.e. 1st April, 2023 

No. of Shares held at the end of the 
year i.e. 31st March, 2024 

% 
change 

during the 
year DEMAT Physic al Total 

% of 
Total 

Shares 
DEMAT Physical Total 

% of 
Total 

Shares 

A. PROMOTERS          

          

a) 
Individual/ 
HUF 

10899160 - 10899160 75.18 11382040 - 11382040 57.84 17.34 

b) Central 
Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

c) State 
Govt(s) - - - - - - - - - 

d) Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

e) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 

f) Any Other 654540 - 654540 4.51 654540 - 654540 3.33 1.18 

Sub Total A(1) 11553700 - 115537000 79.69 12036580 - 12036580 61.17 18.52 

(2)  FOREIGN          

a) NRI- 
individuals 

- - - - - - - - - 
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b) Other 
Individuals - - - - - - - - - 

c) Bodies 
Corporate 

- - - - - - - - - 

d) Banks/FI - - - - - - - - - 

e) Any Other - - - - - - - - - 

Sub Total A(2) - - - - - - - - - 

Total 
Shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A)=(A)(1)+ (A)(2) 

11553700 - 11553700 79.69 12036580 - 12036580          61.17 18.52 

B) Public 
Shareholding 

         

1. INSTITUTION 
S 

         

     Mutual fund 
 - - - - - - - - - 

Banks / FI 
 - - - - - - - - - 

AIF 
 - - - - 446000 - 446000 2.27 2.27 

Central 
Govt.(IEPF) - - - - - - - - - 

State Govt. - - - - - - - - - 

          

Venture 
Capital - - - - - - - - - 
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Funds 

Insurance 
Com panies - - - - - - - - - 

FIIs - - - - - - - - - 

Foreign 
Venture 
Capital 
Funds 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

Others 
(Forei
gn 
Portfol
io 
Investor 
(Corporate) 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

 
 

- 

Others 

(Clearing 
Members) 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

 
- 

2. NON- 
INSTITUTION 
S 

         

a) Bodies Corp.          

1) Indian - - - - - - - - - 

2) Overseas - - - - - - - - - 

b)  Individuals          
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i) Individual 
shareholder
s holding 
nominal 
share 
capital upto 
Rs. 2 lakh 

89640 - 89640 0.62 2576640 - 2576640 13.09 12.47 

ii) Individual 
Shareholder
s holding 
nominal 
share capital 
in excess of 
Rs 2 lakh 

 
2853960 

 
 - 2853960 19.69 3648080 - 3648080 18.54 1.15 

c) Others 
(Foresight Inc) - - - - - - - - - 

HUF - - - - - - - - - 

                NRI 
 - - - - 13000 - 13000 0.07 0.07 

Body 
Corporates - - - - 654000 - 654000 3.32 3.32 

Total Public 
Share   holding 
(B) = (B) (1) + (B) 
(2) 

2943600 - 2943600 20.31 7640720 - 7640720 38.83 18.52 

C. Shares 
held by - - - - - - - - - 

Custodian   
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for GDRs & 
ADRs 

GRAND 
TOTAL 
A+B+C 

14497300 - 14497300 100 19377300 - 19677300 100 - 

 

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters: 
 

Sl. 
No 
. 

 
 

Name of Share 
Holder 

Shareholding at The Beginning of 
The Year 

Shareholding at The End Of The 
Year  

% 
Change 
During 

The 
Year 

No Of 
Shares 

% Of Total 
Shares Of 

The 
Company 

% Of Shares 
Pledged/ 

Encumbered 
to Total 
Shares 

 
No Of 
Shares 

% Of Total 
Shares Of The 

Compa ny 

% Of Shares 
Pledged/ 

Encumbered 
to Total 
Shares 

1. 
NAYAN PRAKASH 

SINGH 34,89,960 24.07% -- 

 

34,89,960 

 

17.74% -- 6.34% 

2. HARENDRA SINGH 36,95,900 25.49% -- 36,95,900 18.78% -- 6.71% 

3. 
UDAI PRATAP 

SINGH 23,54,360 16.24% -- 23,54,360 11.96% -- 4.28% 
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4. MADHURI SINGH  7,90,880 5.46% -- 7,90,880 4.02% -- 1.44% 

5. NITU SINGH  5,68,060 3.92%  
-- 

5,68,060 2.89%  
-- 1.03% 

TOTAL 1,08,99,160 75.18% 0.00 1,08,99,160 55.39% 0.00 19.79% 

 

(iii) Change in Promoter’s Shareholding: 

Sr No Particulars 
Shareholding at the 

beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding 

during the year 

  No. of 
shares 

% of total shares 
of the company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of  the 

company 
1 NAYAN PRAKASH SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 34,89,960 24.07% 34,89,960 24.07% 

 Change during the year -  -  

 At the end of the year 34,89,960 17.74% 34,89,960 17.74% 

      

2 HARENDRA SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 36,95,900 25.49% 36,95,900 25.49% 

 Change during the year -  -  

 At the end of the year 36,95,900 18.78% 36,95,900 18.78% 
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3 UDAI PRATAP SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 23,54,360 16.24% 23,54,360 16.24% 

 Change during the year -  -  

 At the end of the year 23,54,360 11.96% 23,54,360 11.96% 

      

4 MADHURI SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 7,90,880 5.46% 7,90,880 5.46% 

 Change during the year -  -  

 At the end of the year 7,90,880 4.02% 7,90,880 4.02% 

      

5 NITU SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 5,68,060 3.92% 5,68,060 3.92% 

 Change during the year -  -  

 At the end of the year 5,68,060 2.89% 5,68,060 2.89% 
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(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sr 
No

For Each of the Top 10 
Shareholders 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding 

during the year 

No. of 
shares 

%  of total 
shares of the 

company 
No. of 
shares 

%  of total 
shares of the 

company 
1 GOPAL SINGH     
 At the beginning of the year 472620 3.26 472620 3.26 
 Change during the year -  - - 
 At the end of the year 472620 2.43 472620 2.43 
      

2  INDIA AHEAD VENTURE FUND     

 At the beginning of the year - - -  
 Change during the year 344000 1.77 344000 1.77 
 At the end of the year 344000     1.77 344000         1.77 
      
3 SUKANTI KUMAR DAS     
 At the beginning of the year 331500 2.28 331500             2.28 
 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year 331500       1.71 331500        1.71 
      
 
4  JITENDRA KUMAR JAIN     

 At the beginning of the year - - -  
 Change during the year 480000      2.47 480000       2.47 
 At the end of the year 480000      2.47 480000       2.47 
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5 SAROJ SINGH     

 At the beginning of the year 201780    1.39 201780       1.39 
 Change during the year -   - - - 
 At the end of the year 201780    1.04 201780        1.04 
      

6 ANG COPPRATE SERVICES PVT. LTD     

 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Change during the year 200000 1.03 200000 1.03 
 At the end of the year   200000     1.03   200000       1.03 
      
7 VIRENDRA SINGH     
 At the beginning of the year 190020 1.31 190020 1.31 
 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year  190020     0.98 190020       0.98 
      

8 BANDANA DAS     

 At the beginning of the year      153300 1.05        153300 1.05 
 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year 153300          0.79 153300             0.79 
      
9 JAI PRAKASH SINGH     
 At the beginning of the year 150060 1.03 150060 1.03 
 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year  150060       0.77 150060  0.77 
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10 VINEY EQUITY MARKET LLP     
 At the beginning of the year - - - - 
 Change during the year 140000 0.72 140000 0.72 
 At the end of the year 140000 0.72         140000         0.72 

 

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

Sr. 
No. Particulars 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative Shareholding during the 
year 

  No. of  shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of shares 
% of total shares 
of the company 

1 UDAI PRATAP SINGH  

 At the beginning of the 
year 23,54,360 11.96 23,54,360 11.96 

 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year 23,54,360 11.96 23,54,360 11.96 
      

2 MADHURI SINGH     

 At the beginning of the 
year 7,90,880 5.46 7,90,880 5.46 

 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year 7,90,880 5.46 7,90,880 5.46 
      

3 SUKANTI KUMAR DAS  
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 At the beginning of the 
year 3,31,500 1.68 3,31,500 1.68 

 Change during the year - - - - 
 At the end of the year 3,31,500 1.68 3,31,500 1.68 
      

4 GOPAL SINGH     

 At the beginning of the 
year 

                      4,72,620                  2.40                     4,72,620                  2.40 

 Change during the year - - - - 

 At the end of the year                        
4,72,620 

                 2.40                     4,72,620                  2.40 

      
5 HARENDRA SINGH     

 At the beginning of the 
year 

36,95,900 18.78 36,95,900 18.78 

 Change during the year - - 36,95,900 18.78 
 At the end of the year 36,95,900 18.78 36,95,900 18.78 
     

 

 

 

V. Indebtedness: 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment: 
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Particulars 

Secured 
Loans 

Excluding 
Deposits 

Unsecure
d Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the 
beginning of the financial year     

i)  Principal Amount 1,72,02,100  -- 1,72,02,100 
ii) Interest Due but Not Paid -- -- -- -- 

iii) Interest Accrued but not due -- -- -- -- 
TOTAL I + II = III  1,72,02,100  -- 1,72,02,100 

Change in indebtedness 
during the financial year 

i)  Addition 30,19,19,900  -- 30,19,19,900 
ii) Reduction                      -- -- -- -- 

Net Change  30,19,19,900  -- 30,19,19,900 
Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 
i)  Principal Amount 31,91,22,000  -- 31,91,22,000 
ii) Interest Due but Not Paid -- -- -- -- 

iii) Interest Accrued but not due -- -- -- -- 
TOTAL I + II = III 31,91,22,000  -- 31,91,22,000 

 
REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL: 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
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SN. Particulars of Remuneration 

Name of MD/WTD/ 
MANAGING    
DIRECTOR 

Total 
Amount 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH 

 
 

1. 

Gross salary 16,50,000 -- 16,50,000 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section 17(1) of the Income-tax 
Act, 1961 

-- -- -- 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income- tax Act, 1961 

-- -- -- 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

-- -- -- 

2. Stock Option -- -- -- 
3. Sweat Equity -- -- -- 

 
4. 

Commission 
- as % of profit 
- others, specify 

 
-- 

 
-- 

 
-- 

5. Others, please specify -- -- -- 
 Total (A) -- -- -- 
 Ceiling as per the Act 16,50,000 -- 16,50,000 
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B. Remuneration to other directors 
SN. Particulars Of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 
1. Executive Directors    

2. 

GOPAL SINGH 8,40,000  8,40,000 
MADHURI SINGH 6,00,000 - 6,00,000 
Independent Directors 
 
1.AMITKUMAR BARNWAL 
 
2. RAJKUMARI SHARMA 
 
 
Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

80,000 
80,000 

 
 

 
 

- 
 

- 

 
80,000 
80,000 

 
 

Commission - - - 
Others, please specify - - - 

Total (1)   14,40,000 

 
 

3. 

Other Non-Executive Directors - - - 
Fee for attending board committee 
Meetings - - - 

Commission - - - 
Others, please specify    

 Total (2) - -              1,60,000 
 Total (B)= (1+2) - -            16,00,000 
 Total Managerial Remuneration      16,00,000 
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act - - - 
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD:(If there is otherwise delete) 
SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 

  CS CFO Total 

1 Gross salary Seepika Gupta Harendra Singh  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 1,80,000 34,50,000 36,30,000 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- -- 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 -- -- -- 

2 Stock Option -- -- -- 
3 Sweat Equity -- -- -- 
4 Commission -- -- -- 
 - as % of profit -- -- -- 
 - Others, specify… -- -- -- 

5 Others, please specify -- -- -- 
 Total 1,80,000 34,50,000 36,30,000 
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 
 
Type 

Section of 
the 

Companies 
ACT 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / 
NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal 
made, 
if any 
(give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

B. DIRECTORS 
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 
Penalty Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Punishment Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
Compounding Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
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Form AOC – 1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of 
Subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in 
Rs) 

Sl Name of the subsidiary 
Asarfi 

Educational 
Foundation 

1 
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the holding company's reporting 
period 

31.03.2024 

2 
Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant financial year in the case of 
foreign subsidiaries. 

NA 

3 Share capital 1,00,000 

4 Reserves & surplus 5,06,000 

5 Total assets 55,600 

6 Total Liabilities 11,99,000 

7 Investment - 

8 Turnover - 

9 Profit before taxation (506,000) 

10 Provision for taxation - 

11 Profit after taxation (506,000) 

12 Proposed Dividend - 

13 % of shareholding 100% 
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Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the 
statement: 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N/A 
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the 

year: N/A 

 

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures 

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to 
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures 

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3 
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date - - - 

    
2. Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures 
held by the company on the year end 

- - - 

No.    
Amount of Investment in 
Associates/Joint Venture 

- - - 

Extend of Holding % - - - 
    
Name of Associates/Joint Ventures Name 1 Name 2 Name 3 
3. Description of how there is significant 
influence 

- - - 

4. Reason why the associate/joint 
venture is not consolidated 

- - - 

5. Networth attributable to Shareholding 
as per latest audited Balance Sheet 

- - -- 

6. Profit / Loss for the year - - - 
i. Considered in Consolidation - - - 
i. Not Considered in Consolidation - - - 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
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Form AOC – 2  

Particulars of Contracts/ Arrangements entered into by Company with Related 
Parties 

[Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) 
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 

 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not 
at arm’s length basis: 

Sl. 
No. Particulars Description 

(a) Name of the related party & nature of 
relationship 

Not Applicable 

(b) Nature of contract/arrangement/transactions 

(c) Duration of 
contract/arrangement/transactions 

(d) Salient terms thereof including value, if any 

(e) Justification 

(f) Date of approval by the Board 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any 

(h) 
Date on which the Special Resolution was 
passed under first proviso to Section 188 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or 
transactions at arm’s length basis: 

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
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Other Related Parties: Relationship Nature 

Asap Impact Private 
Limited 

Director is a Promoter 
of Company Body corporate 

Asarfi Education 
Foundation 

Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary Body corporate 

 

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: Revenue 
transaction. 

c. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 2023-24. 

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions 
including the value, if any: 

Rent (SRT) 

Asap Impact Pvt Ltd- 197,000 

Royalty Income 

Asap Impact Pvt Ltd- 1,14,000 

Lab Test Charges Supply (SRT) 

Asap Impact Pvt Ltd- 94,54,000 

Loans & Advances Given 

Asarfi Education Foundation- 1,359,000 

e. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 03.05.2023 

f. Amount paid as advances, if any: 10,00,000 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 77 

FORM MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2024 

 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To 

The Members 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by ASARFI HOSPITAL 
LIMITED having CIN- U85110JH2005PLC011673. Secretarial Audit was 
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the 
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute  books, forms 
and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in  
my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year 
ended on 31stMarch, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed, and 
other records maintained by ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED for the financial year 
ended on 31stMarch, 2024 according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013(the Act) and the rules made there under. 
ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules 

made there under- APPLICABLE 
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iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there 
under -APPLICABLE 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 
made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 
Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. – NOT 
APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

v. The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act,1992 (‘SEBI Act’) viz.- 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,2011- APPLICABLE 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition  of  Insider   
Trading) Regulations,1992- APPLICABLE 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 – NOT APPLICABLE 
DURING THE YEAR 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option 
Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999-
NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 
Securities) Regulations,2008 - NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue 
and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client- APPLICABLE DURING THE 
YEAR 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity 
Shares) Regulations, 2009-NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 1998-NOT APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

vi. Other applicable laws like in case of a Pharmaceutical Company, the 
Pharmacy Act, 1948; Drugs and Cosmetics Act, 1940; Homeopathy 
Central Council Act, 1973, etc.- APPLICABLE DURING THE YEAR 

vii. The provision of CSR is applicable for FY 23-24 as net profit of the preceding 
financial year exceeds Rupees Five Crores. the amount of Rs. 1572471.00 
was spent during the Year which pertains to the CSR expenditure. 
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I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

i. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 

ii. SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
entered into by the Company with BSE SME Limited. 

We further report that based on the information provided by the company, its 
officers and its authorized representatives during the conduct of the audit, and 
also on the report by respective department heads/Company Secretary/CFO, 
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our opinion, 
adequate system and processes and control mechanism exist in the company 
to monitor and to ensure the compliance with applicable general laws to the 
extent applicable to it. 

We further report, that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of 
Directors/ KMP that took place during the period under review were carried out 
in compliance with the provisions of the Act. None of the directors were 
disqualified during the year. Mrs. Madhuri Singh (DIN: 06562038), Executive 
Non-Independent Director of the Company retired by rotation and being eligible 
offered herself for re- appointment at the Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held on 15.09.2023. 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly 
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors 
and Independent Directors.  

The board met fourteen times during the year which took place on 03.05.2023, 
25.05.2023, 21.06.2023, 26.06.2023, 10.07.2023, 14.07.2023, 21.07.2023, 
24.07.2023, 25.07.2023, 10.08.2023, 19.08.2023, 13.11.2023, 29.12.2023, 
27.03.2024. The Annual General Meeting of the Company took place on 
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15.09.2023. The register of members of the Company were closed from 
09.09.2023 to 15.09.2023. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda 
and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. In 
addition to this, a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information 
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 
participation at the meeting.  All the meeting of the Committees took place as 
per the Compliance of Secretarial Standards -1 as issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India. 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

We further report that during the financial year, the Company has not enabled 
the audit trail in the software under Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 and also mentioned in the Audit Report provided by the Statutory 
Auditor. 

 

We further report that the provision of Regulation 13(3) of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 related to investor 
complaints was not complied with by the Company for the quarter ended 
September 30, 2023. Therefore, BSE Limited levied a penalty of Rs. 33040 under 
Regulation 13 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015.Furthermore, BSE has also levied a penalty of Rs. 11800, for 
non-compliance under Regulation 44(3) related to non-submission of the voting 
results within the period provided under this regulation for the month of January 
2024. Furthermore, the Company’s financial results for the financial year March 
31, 2024 were also filed late from Company’s side. Therefore, BSE Limited also 
levied a penalty of Rs. 82600 (including GST) under Regulation 33 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the 
company commensurate with the size and operations of the company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and 
guidelines. 
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We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its officers for 
systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for compliances under 
applicable Laws/Acts/Regulations to the Company.   

 

Place: DHANBAD 

 

Signature: 
Sd/- 

Name of Company Secretary in practice / Firm: M/S RITU RITOLIA & CO. 
FCS RITU RITOLIA 

Membership No.: 10554 
C P No.: 8901 

PEER REVIEW FIRM: S2013JH203800 
UDIN: F010554D000982107  

Date:  20TH August 2024 

 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure 
A and forms an integral part of this report.  
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‘Annexure A’ 

To, 
The Members 
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the 

management of the company. My Responsibility is to express an opinion 

on the secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate 

to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of 

the Secretarial records. The verification was done on a test basis to ensure 

that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the 

processes and practices we followed provide a reasonable basis for my 

opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial 

records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Wherever required, We have obtained the Management representation 

about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of 

events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My 

examination was limited to the verification of procedures on a test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability 

of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

Date: 20/08/2024 
Place: DHANBAD 

M/S RITU RITOLIA & CO. 
FCS RITU RITOLIA 

Membership No.: 10554 
C P No.: 8901 

PEER REVIEW FIRM: S2013JH203800 
UDIN: F010554D000982107  
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Annual Report on CSR activities 

a. Annual Report on CSR activities to be included in the Board’s Report 

for Financial Year Commencing on 1st Day of April,2023 

b. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company: The Company has 

contributed the amount to Asarfi Charitable Trust. 

c. Composition of CSR Committee: 

S. 

No. 
Name of Director 

Designation 
/ Nature of 

Directorship 

Number of 
meetings of CSR 
Committee held 
during the year 

Number of 
meetings of 

CSR Committee 
attended 

during the year 

1 Mr. Udai Pratap Singh Member 2 2 

2 Mr. Amit Kumar 
Barnwal Member 2 2 

3 Ms. Rajkumari 
Sharma Member 2 1 

 

d. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR 

Policy approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the 

company: 

 https://www.asarfi.in/investors/committees/COMMITTEE_COMPOSIT
ION.pdf  

 https://www.asarfi.in/investors/policies/pdf/3.CorporateSocialResponsi
bilityPolicy.pdf  
 

e. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact 

Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of 

rule 8, if applicable: N.A. 

 

f. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 

7,86,23,543/- 
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a. Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 

135(5): INR 15,72,471/- 

b. Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs or activities 

of the previous financial years: N.A 

c. Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: N.A. 

d. Total CSR obligation for the financial year (5b+5c-5d): INR 

15,72,471/- 

 

e. Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other 

than Ongoing Project): INR 15,72,471/- 

f. Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: N.A. 

g. Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A. 

h. Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b) +(c)].: INR 

15,72,471/- 

i. CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: The 

Company spent INR 15,72,471/- on 27.03.2024 towards its CSR 

objectives for the financial year ended 31.03.2024. 

Total 
Amount 

Spent for 
the Financial 

Year. 
(in Rs.) 

Amount Unspent (in Rs.) 

Total Amount transferred 
to Unspent CSR Account 

as per section 135(6) 

Amount transferred to any fund 
specified under Schedule VII as per 

second proviso to section 135(5) 

Amount 
Date of 
transfer 

Name of 
the Fund Amount 

Date of 
transfer 

INR 

15,72,471/- 
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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g. Excess amount for set-off, if any: 

S. No. Particulars Amount (in Rs.) 

1. 2. 3. 

(i) 
Two percent of average net profit of the 
company as per sub-section (5) of section 

135 
INR 15,72,471/- 

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year INR 15,72,471/- 

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year 
[(ii)-(i)] 

- 

(iv) 
Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or 
programmes or activities of the previous 

Financial Years, if any 

N.A. 

(v) 
Amount available for set off in 

succeeding Financial Years [(iii)-(iv)] - 

Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding 

three Financial Years: 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

S. 
No 

. 

Preceding 
g Financial 

Year(s) 

Amount 
transferred 

d to 
Unspent 

CSR 
Account 
under 

subsection 
n (6) of 
section 

135(in Rs.) 

Balance 
Amount in 
Unspent CSR 

Account 
under 

subsection n 
(6) of 

section 
135(in Rs.) 

Amount 
Spent in the 

Financial 
Year (in 
Rs) 

Amount 
transferred to 

a Fund as 
specified under 

Schedule VII 
as per second 

provision to 
subsection (5) 

of section 135, 
if any 

Amount 
Remainin

g to be 
spent in 
succeedi

ng g 
Financial 

Years 
(in Rs) 

Defici 
ency, if 

any 

Amou
n t (in 
Rs.) 

Date 
of 

Transf
er  

1 2022-23 - - 
15,72,417/- 

on 
27.03.2024 

- - - 

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through 

Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: NO 
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Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through 

Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: 

S. 
No. 

Short 
particulars of  
the property 

or asset(s) 
[including 
complete 

address and 
location of the 

property] 

Pin code    
of the 

propert
y 

or 
asset(s) 

Date of 
creation 

Amount 
of CSR 
amount 
spent 

Details of entity/ Authority/ 
beneficiary of the registered 

owner 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 

     

CSR 
Registratio

n No., if 
applicable 

Name 
Registered 
address 

        

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the 

average net profit as per section 135(5): N.A. 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
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Disclosure Under Section 197 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 

DISCLOSURE UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) READ WITH 
RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 

1. Ratio of Remuneration of each Director to the Median 
Remuneration of the employees of the company for the 
Financial Year 2023 - 24:  

Name of the 
Director/KMP 

Remuneration for the                  
F.Y. 2023 – 24 

(In Rs.) 

Ratio to the 
Median 

Remuneration 

Non- Executive Directors 

Sukanti Kumar Das - - 

Executive Directors 

Madhuri Singh 6,00,000 4.67 

Udai Pratap Singh 16,50,000 12.85 

 Gopal Singh 8,40,000 6.54 

 
2. Percentage (%) Increase in Remuneration of each Director 

and KMP, if any in the Financial Year 2023 – 24 as 
compared to the Financial Year 2022 – 23:    

 
Name of the 

Director/KMP 

Remuneration 
for the                  

F.Y. 2023 – 24 
(In Rs.) 

Remuneration 
for the                  

F.Y. 2022 – 23 
(In Rs.) 

% change 
in 

Remuneration 

Non- Executive Directors 

Sukanti Kumar Das 18,71,000 17,43,000 7% 
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Executive Directors 

Madhuri Singh 6,00,000 6,00,000 - 

Udai Pratap Singh 16,50,000 10,50,000 57% 

Gopal Singh 8,40,000 8,40,000 - 

Key Managerial Personnel 

Mr. Harendra Singh 34,50,000 27,00,000 28% 

 

For and on behalf of the Board,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

DATE: 20.08.2024 
Sd/- Sd/- 

UDAI PRATAP SINGH MADHURI SINGH 

PLACE: Jharkhand 
Managing Director Director 

DIN: 08453794 DIN: 00484115 
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Declaration of Independence 

To,               20.08.2024 
The Board of Directors,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 
BARAMURI BISHUNPUR  
POLYTECHNIC  
DHANBAD 828130 
JHARKHAND 

 

Subject: Declaration of Independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Rules framed there under along with Regulation 16 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.   

 

I, AMIT KUMAR BARNWAL, hereby certify that I am an Independent Director of 
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED, DHANBAD, JHARKHAND and comply with all the criteria 
as envisaged in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.  

I certify that:  

 I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in 
the Company; 
 

 I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company; 
 

 I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management 
position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

 Apart from receiving director sitting fees/ remuneration, I have/had no 
pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its 
directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial; 
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 None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction 
with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their 
promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or 
total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or 
during the current financial year; 
 

 Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
a. holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or 

has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year; 
 

b. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the 
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of; 

- firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of 
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
 

- any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the 
company, its holding,   subsidiary or associate company amounting to 
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 

 
c. holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power 

of the company; or 
 

d. is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any 
nonprofit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from 
the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary 
or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting 
power of the company; or 

 
 I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee 

of the company; 
 

 I am not less than 21 years of age. 
 

Declaration 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall 
cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such 
relationship / transactions.  
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Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of 
independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for 
fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or 
incorrect in future.  

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company 
for updating of the same. 

Thanking you, 

Yours faithfully,  
 
 

AMIT KUMAR BARNWAL 
DIN: 09039421 
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE 

To,               20.08.2024 
The Board of Directors,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 
BARAMURI BISHUNPUR  
POLYTECHNIC  
DHANBAD 828130 
JHARKHAND 

 

Subject: Declaration of Independence under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Rules framed there under along with Regulation 16 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.   

 

I, RAJKUMARI SHARMA, hereby certify that I am an Independent Director of 
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED, DHANBAD, JHARKHAND and comply with all the criteria 
as envisaged in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.  

I certify that:  

 I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in 
the Company; 
 

 I am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or 
associate company; 
 

 I am not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management 
position at the board level or level below the board in the company, its 
holding, subsidiary or associate company; 
 

 Apart from receiving director sitting fees/ remuneration, I have/had no 
pecuniary relationship / transactions with the company, its promoters, its 
directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate 
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately 
preceding financial years or during the current financial; 
 

 None of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction 
with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their 
promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnover or 
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total income or Rs. 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, 
whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding financial years or 
during the current financial year; 
 

 Neither me nor any of my relatives: 
 

e. holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or 
has been employee/executive of the company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year; 

f. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the 
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year of; 

 
- firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of 

the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company; or 
 

- any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the 
company, its holding,   subsidiary or associate company amounting to 
10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm; 
 

g. holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power 
of the company; or 
 

h.  is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any 
nonprofit organization that receives 25% or more of its receipts from 
the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiary 
or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting 
power of the company; or 
 

 I am not a material supplier, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee 
of the company; 
 

 I am not less than 21 years of age. 
 

Declaration 

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such 
relationship / transactions, whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall 
cease to be an independent director from the date of entering in to such 
relationship / transactions.  
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Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information’s are true 
and correct to the best of my knowledge as on the date of this declaration of 
independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall be liable for 
fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or 
incorrect in future.  

I further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company 
for updating of the same. 

 

Thanking you,  

Yours faithfully 

 

RAJKUMARI SHARMA  

DIN: 09538512 
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Certificate on Non- Applicability of the 
Corporate Governance Report 

CERTIFICATE ON NON- APPLICABILITY OF THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
REPORT 

[Pursuant to Para E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and                                                        
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

To,  

The Members  

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

 

In compliance with Para E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company states that it is not required to 
submit a report on Corporate Governance. The Company has been exempted from 
complying with this requirement in pursuance of Regulation 15 of the said 
regulations.  

Regulation 15 states that the requirement of compliance with the corporate 
governance provisions as specified in para-C of Schedule V shall not apply in respect 
of: 

a) A listed entity having a paid-up share capital not exceeding Rs. 10 crore and 
net worth not exceeding Rs. 25 crores, as on the last day of the previous 
financial year.  
 

b) The listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. 
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED has listed its specified securities on the SME 
Exchange, therefore the said requirement is not applicable on the Company.  

 

 

Place: Dhanbad 

Date: 20.08.2024 

Udai Pratap Singh 

Managing Director 

DIN:  08453794 
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Certificates 

CFO CERTIFICATE   

To, 
The Board of Directors,  
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

 

I, HARENDRA SINGH, Chief Financial Officer responsible for the finance function 
hereby certify that: 

a) I have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year 
ended 31st March 2024 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 
 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or 
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be 
misleading. 
 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the 
Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting 
standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 
b) To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Company has not entered into 

any transaction(s) during the financial year ended 31st March 2024 which are 
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct. 
 

c) I accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and I have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal 
control system of the Company pertaining to financial reporting. Deficiencies 
in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am 
aware, have been disclosed to the Auditor and the Audit Committee and 
steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies. 

d) I have indicated to the Auditor and the Audit Committee:  
(i) That there has not been any significant change in the internal control 

over financial reporting during the year under reference. 
(ii) That there has not been any significant change in the accounting 

policies during the financial year requiring disclosure in the notes to 
the financial statements. 
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(iii) That there are no instances of significant fraud during the financial 
year of which I have become aware.  

e) I affirm that I have not denied any personnel access to the Audit Committee 
of the Company (in respect of matters involving alleged misconduct) and I 
have provided protection to the whistle blowers from unfair termination and 
other unfair or prejudicial employment practices.  

 
 
 

Place: Dhanbad 

Date: 20.08.2024 

HARENDRA SINGH 
Chief Financial Officer 

PAN:  BANPS9243R 
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CERTIFICATE  

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10) (i) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

To, 
The Members of ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 
BARAMURI BISHUNPUR  
POLYTECHNIC DHANBAD 828130 
JHARKHAND 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures 
received from the Directors of ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED having CIN: 
U85110JH2005PLC011673 and having registered office at Baramuri Bishunpur 
Polytechnic Dhanbad 828130 Jharkhand (hereinafter referred to as ‘the 
Company’), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this 
Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub 
clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. In my opinion and to the best of 
my/our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in ) as considered 
necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I 
hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the 
Financial Year ending on 31st March, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified 
from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 
and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other 
Statutory Authority. 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the appointment / continuity of every Director on 
the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the 
affairs of the Company.  

Place: Dhanbad 

Date: 20.08.2024 

UDIN: F010554F001002591 

                                             Ritu Ritolia 
Practicing Company Secretary 

Membership No. F10554 
CP No: 8901 



 
 

ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 99 

CERTIFICATE  

DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT  

(Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation, 2015) 

 
The Members 
ASARFI HOSPITAL LIMITED 

 

Pursuant to Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing obligations & Disclosure 
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, I do hereby confirm and declare that:  

 

All the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management of the 
Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors and 
Senior Management as approved by the Board for the Financial Year ending on 
March 31, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

Place: Dhanbad 

Date:20.08.2024 

Udai Pratap Singh 

Managing Director 

DIN:  08453794 

















































































































































































M/S R. K. THAKKAR & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 
Mobile: 6203797936; email: rkthakkarco@gmail.com   

T 

 

 
 
 
The Board of Directors 
of Asarfi Hospital Limited 
Baramuri, Bishunpur Polytechnic, Dhanbad  828130, Jharkhand 
 
Independent  ort on the Annexure I to Statement on Impact of Audit 
Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-with Annual 
Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited - (Standalone) for the FY 2023-
24. 

 
 
1. The Annexure I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with 
modified opinion) by Asarfi Hospital Limited) for the Annual Audited Financial Results as 
on 31st March 2024 pursuant to agreement with the Standalone Audited Financial 
statement of Asarfi Hospital Limited.  
 

 
 
2. The preparation of the Annexure I is the responsibility of the management of Asarfi 
Hospital including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant 
supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Annexure I and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and 
making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 
 
3. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the company complies with the 
requirements of the SEBI. 
 

 
 
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable 
assurance whether the amount and facts of the Annexure I to Statement on Impact of Audit 
Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-with Annual 
Standalone Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited is arithmetically correct. 
 
5. We conducted our examination of the Annexure I in accordance with the Guidance Note 
on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical 
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India. 



6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

7. Based on our examination, as above, we are of the opinion that the amount and facts of 
the Annexure I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with 
modified opinion) submitted along-with Annual Standalone Audited Financial Results of 
Asarfi Hospital Limited is arithmetically correct.

Restriction on Use

8. The certificate is addressed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company 
solely for the purpose to enable comply with requirements of SEBI and should not be used 
by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any 
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this 
certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For R K Thakkar & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002690C

Himanshu Kumar Dokania
(Partner)
Membership No. 415931

Place: Dhanbad
Date: 25th June, 2024
UDIN: 24415931BKCGDW3586



 
Annexure  

 
 

 ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) 
submitted along-with Annual Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited - (Standalone) for 
the FY 2023-24. 
 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2024 
            [See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016]  

I. SL. 
NO. 

PARTICULARS Audited Figures 
(as reported 

before adjusting 
for qualifications) 

 
 

Adjusted Figures 
(audited figures 
after adjusting 

for 
qualifications) 

 
1. Turnover 8,60,705 8,60,705 
2. Total Expenditure 7,97,787 7,97,787 
3. Net Profit/Loss 42,122 42,122 
4. Earnings per Share 2.33 2.33 
5. Total Assets 15,40,735 15,40,735 
6. Total Liabilities 8,36,159 8,36,159 
7. Net Worth 7,04,576 7,04,576 
8. Any other financial item(s) as felt 

appropriate by the Management 
  

II. Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately 
 

 a Details of Audit Qualification: 
The Company has not enabled the audit trial in the accounting software, 
which is used by them which was required by Rule 3(1) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 

 b Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion 
 

 c. Frequency of Qualification: First Time 
 

 d. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor:  
N/A 
 

 e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor:  
 



The above details is an Annexure to our Independent Practitioners report.
                                                            

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: 

Penalty of minimum 50 thousand to Maximum 5 Lakhs could be 
imposed for violation of section 128 of the Company Act 2013.

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 
N/A

iii. Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above: N/A

For Asarfi Hospital Limited

Udai Pratap Singh            
Managing Director
(DIN: 08453794)

Harendra Singh
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Kumar Burnwal
Chairman Of Audit Committee
(DIN: 09039421)

Place: Dhanbad
Date:  25.06.2024

                             For M/s R. K. Thakkar& Co.
                             Chartered Accountants
                             FRN No. -002690C

                             H. K. Dokania
                               Partner
                             Membership No.-415931

                              Place: Dhanbad
                              Date:  25.06.2024
                              





M/S R. K. THAKKAR & CO. 
Chartered Accountants 

 

 
Mobile: 6203797936; email: rkthakkarco@gmail.com   

T 

 

 
 
 
The Board of Directors 
of Asarfi Hospital Limited 
Baramuri, Bishunpur Polytechnic, Dhanbad  828130, Jharkhand 
 
Independent  ort on the ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of 
Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-with 
Annual Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited - (Consolidated) for the 
FY 2023-24. 

 
 
 
1. The ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with 
modified opinion) by Asarfi Hospital Limited) for the Annual Audited Financial Results as 
on 31st March 2024 pursuant to agreement with the Consolidated Audited Financial 
statement of Asarfi Hospital Limited.  
 

 
 
2. The preparation of the ANNEXURE I is the responsibility of the management of Asarfi 
Hospital including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant 
supporting records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the ANNEXURE I and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and 
making estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances. 
 
3. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the company complies with the 
requirements of the SEBI. 
 

 
 
4. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI it is our responsibility to provide a reasonable 
assurance whether the amount and facts of the ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of 
Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) submitted along-with Annual 
Consolidated Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited is arithmetically correct. 
 
5. We conducted our examination of the ANNEXURE I in accordance with the Guidance 
Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical 



requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality 
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical 
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

7. Based on our examination, as above, we are of the opinion that the amount and facts of 
the ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with 
modified opinion) submitted along-with Annual Consolidated Audited Financial Results of 
Asarfi Hospital Limited is arithmetically correct.

Restriction on Use

8. The certificate is addressed to and provided to the Board of Directors of the Company 
solely for the purpose to enable comply with requirements of SEBI and should not be used 
by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any 
liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this 
certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For R K Thakkar & Co
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 002690C

Himanshu Kumar Dokania
(Partner)
Membership No. 415931

Place: Dhanbad
Date: 25th June, 2024
UDIN: 24415931BKCGDV9600



 
Annexure to our  

 
 

 ANNEXURE I to Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications (for audit report with modified opinion) 
submitted along-with Annual Audited Financial Results of Asarfi Hospital Limited - (Consolidated) for 
the FY 2023-24. 
 

Statement on Impact of Audit Qualifications for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2024 
       [See Regulation 33 / 52 of the SEBI (LODR) (Amendment) Regulations, 2016]  

I. SL. 
NO. 

PARTICULARS Audited 
Figures (as 

reported 
before 

adjusting for 
qualifications) 
    

Adjusted 
Figures 
(audited 

figures after 
adjusting for 

qualifications) 
 

1. Turnover 8,60,705 8,60,705 
2. Total Expenditure 7,98,293 7,98,293 
3. Net Profit/Loss 41,616 41,616 
4. Earnings per Share 2.31 2.31 
5. Total Assets 15,40,882 15,40,882 
6. Total Liabilities 8,36,812 8,36,812 
7. Net Worth 7,04,070 7,04,070 
8. Any other financial item(s) as felt 

appropriate by the Management 
  

II. Audit Qualification (each audit qualification separately 
 

 a Details of Audit Qualification: 
The Company has not enabled the audit trial in the accounting software, 
which is used by    them which was required by Rule 3(1) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules 2014 

 b Type of Audit Qualification: Qualified Opinion 
 

 c. Frequency of Qualification: First Time 
 

 d. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is quantified by the auditor:  
N/A 
 

 e. For Audit Qualification(s) where the impact is not quantified by the auditor:  
 



The above details is an Annexure to our Independent Practitioners report.

i. Management's estimation on the impact of audit qualification: 

Penalty of minimum 50 thousand to Maximum 5 Lakhs could be imposed 
for violation of section 128 of the Company Act 2013.

ii. If management is unable to estimate the impact, reasons for the same: 
N/A

iii. Auditors' Comments on (i) or (ii) above: N/A

For Asarfi Hospital Limited

Udai Pratap Singh            
Managing Director
(DIN: 08453794)

Harendra Singh
Chief Financial Officer

Amit Kumar Burnwal
Chairman Of Audit Committee
(DIN: 09039421)

Place: Dhanbad
Date:  25.06.2024

                                For M/s R. K. Thakkar& Co.
                                     Chartered Accountants
                                       FRN No. -002690C

                                    H. K. Dokania
                                    Partner
                                  Membership No.-415931

                                   Place: Dhanbad
                                   Date:  25.06.2024



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Asarfi Hospital Dhanbad 
Baramuri B Polytechnic, Dhanbad, Jharkhand 828130 

info@asarfihospital.com || www.asarfihospital.com || 92343 02735 

Asarfi Cancer Institute 
Asarfi Health Educity, Ranguni Road, Ranguni, Bhuli, Dhanbad 828104 

infocancer@asarfihospital.com || www.cancer.asarfi.co.in || 92979 70030 

Asarfi Educational Foundation 
Khatal Road, Dhaiya, ISM, Dhanbad Jharkhand 826004  

asarfieducationalfoundation@gmail.com || 96088 33708 || www.asarfi.org  

 




